From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 2/7/2012 4:49:47 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: Greenvoltz

You know | met these guys when | was in banking. About the only thing | remember is the
CEO telling me he made a lot of dough in software and then sailed around the world for a

year... if this is the right company... which | believe itis. They had free office space off of
Mission and 1% near a taco joint with virtually no staff at that point.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Policy and Procurement

(415) 703-5906

From: PGE PRG Mailbox [mailto:PGEPRG@pge.com}
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2012 4.25 PM

To: Lee, [Redacted | Cheng, Franz; Turhal, Cem;|Redacted akhchaura, Megha; Fok,
Tracy Y.: Hamblin, Lenore; Yin, Raymond; Wagoner, Donna L.:|Redacted Kalafut, Je
Redacte]|

Redacted |Renewable Group;|Redacted |Redacted [Blackney, Robert;
Redact [Redacted |; |Redacted JRedacted |

Subject: PG&E PRG: February 2012

Confidential Protected Material

Not for Public Disclosure

** Do Not Forward **

(note: email distribution list has been split to avoid bouncebacks)

Procurement Review Group:

As a reminder, PG&E will hold as a conference call meeting, its Procurement Review
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mailto:PGEPRG@pge.com

Group meeting on TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 14,, 2012, from 9:30-10:45.

Redacted

If will be participating, please inform
by Monday, February 13, 2012, 12:00 pm and also identify the specific telephone
number from which you will be calling.

C All callers into this meeting will be asked to identify yourself and you will be
announced into the meeting.

C Your telephone number will be visible by the meeting leader, hence the
request for the telephone number (from which you will be calling).

Logistics:

Tuesday, February 14, 2012
9:30 am -10:45 pm

Conference Call-Based Meeting

Redacted

Agenda:

9:30-9:35

.. ) Redacted
00 Administrative ltems —

00 Announcements

70 Meeting Summary, January 19, 2012 Meeting

9:35-9:50

9:50-10:05
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' Liquidity Limit/Exceedance —Redacted /Pete Koszalka

Harold and Pete are available to answer questions on this topic.

10:05-10:45

'Quarterly Electric Position Update —|Redacted

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Energy Procurement

Energy Compliance and Reporting Department
77 Beale Street,
Redacted ‘

San Francisco, California
Redacted
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